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Marguerite McLean Joo3it TP

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 1:49 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100311-TP - AT&/BST and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P., et al

Per this e-mail, i have deleted company code No. TK015 and have added company code No.
TAO027 in its place for Docket 100311-TP.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:25 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket No. 100311-TP - AT&/BST and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P., et al
Marguerite, please replace company code TK015 in this docket with TAQ27.
Thanks

Jeff

8/19/2010
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June 2, 2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

AT&T Florida

Jerry D. Hendrix

Regulatory Vice President
150 S Monroe St Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1561

Re: Docket No, 160311-TP

Dear Mr. Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox Communications d/b/a Cox Business
d/b/a Cox, which was filed in this office on May 28, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dlspute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more-==
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operationsijf
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,™.
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Docket No. 100311-TP Date Docketed: 05/28/2010 Title: Request for approval of <interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Southeast and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox
Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox C Communications d/b/a Cox Business d/b/a Cox.
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Docket No.100311-TP Date Docketed: 05/28/2010 Title: Request for approval of <interconnection, unbundling, resale,
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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: . ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
()" indicates OPR) | [ I | [ ] [ X |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Bates [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Statutory Deadline NONE 08/26/2010
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Docket No.100311-TP Date Docketed: 05/28/2010 Title: Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Company: BellSouth Telecomunications, Inc. d Southeast and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox
Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox C Communications d/b/a Cox Business d/b/a Cox.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
Q" dindicates OPR) | ] | [ IS X i
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Bates [1] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
1. Statutory Deadline SAME 08/26/2010
2. Memo to Docket File 08/30/2010 09/29/2010
3. Close Docket 08/31/2010 | 09/30/2010
4.
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7.
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13.
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26.
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29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/26/20]10 36.
37.
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Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\&-’ N\-‘{\/\
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